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Design-Build Project: Chester Bridge  

 

Responses will be provided in writing and will be posted on the project SharePoint site. FOR MODOT USE ONLY 

Item 
Number 

RFQ Section Topic Comment/Question 
Response (Enter a Response, “Moved to Master”, or 

“Withdrawn” 
Date Closed 

Will change 
be reflected 

in future 
addendum? 

(Y/N) 

1 3.6, Part 4 Key Personnel 

Section 3.6 Part 4 states that “Any of the Key Personnel defined in 
Section 3.5, Part 3 – Key Personnel and Organization, may participate in 
the oral presentation.” Please clarify whether those permitted to attend 
the Oral Presentation includes the four (4) “Additional Key Personnel” 
included at the discretion of the Proposer. 
 

Any Key Personnel (5) including Additional Key Personnel 
(up to 4 additional) will be permitted to attend the Oral 
Presentation. The Additional Key Personnel that are 
presented in the SOQ become Key Personnel and may not 
be removed, replaced, or added without written approval of 
the MoDOT Project Director. 

6/27/2022 N 

2 N/A Prequalification 
Do firms need to be prequalified with MoDOT at the time of SOQ 
submittal or can that be obtained prior to work commencing? 

Firms will not need to be prequalified prior to submitting 
the SOQ.    

6/27/2022 N 

3 3.6 Oral Presentation 
Can you provide a location for the in-person presentations discussed in 
3.6 (Part 4 – Oral Presentations)? 

The Oral Presentations will be held at the MoDOT SE 
District Office.  2675 North Main Street Sikeston, MO 
63801. 

6/29/2022 N 

4 3.5 Key Personnel 

RFQ Section 3.5 requires the Design Manager to be an Illinois Licensed 
Professional Engineer.  Is it acceptable for the Design Manager to be an 
Illinois Structural Engineer in lieu of having a Professional Engineer 
license? 

Yes.  It is acceptable for the Design Manager to be an 
Illinois Structural Engineer; however the Design Manager 
and the Structural Design Manager cannot be the same 
person.   

7/8/22 Y 

5 3.5 
Additional Key 
Personnel 

Please refer to RFQ Section 3.5.  Should Form DB-110 “Commitments of 
Key Personnel” be completed for Additional Key Personnel? 

Yes, The Commitments of Key Personnel shall be 
completed for Additional Key Personnel. 

7/8/22 N 

6 3.5 Form DB-110 
Is this form required for “Additional Key Personnel” that may be included 
in the SOQ, or is it only needed for the five required Key Personnel? 

The form is required for all Additional Key Personnel.  
You can choose how many Additional Key Personnel you 
have(up to 4).   

7/10/22 N 

7 3.6 Oral Presentation 
Are the “Additional Key Personnel” permitted or required to participate 
in the Oral Presentation? 

Additional Key Personnel are permitted, but not required 
to participate in the Oral Presentation. 

7/10/22 N 

8 3.6 Oral Presentation 
If a member of the Proposer’s Key Personnel cannot attend the Oral 
Presentation in person due to a prior, unavoidable commitment, will 
participation via a virtual meeting (e.g., Teams or Webex) be permitted? 

Yes, a call in number will be provided. 7/10/22 Y 

9 2.3 
Procurement 
Schedule 

To provide a quality submittal that responds fully to MoDOT’s RFQ on 
such a significant regional and national project, will you extend the SOQ 
Due date two weeks to August 1, 2022 and the interviews to August 11-
12, 2022? 

No. 7/10/22 N 

10 3.5 Design Manager 

The RFQ requires the Design Manager “must be a Licensed Professional 
Engineer in the State of Missouri and the State of Illinois or must have 
registration pending at the time of SOQ submittal”. Given the RFQ 
submittal timeframe it will be difficult to submit a Professional Engineer 

We will not move the pending licensure deadline; 
however, we have provided additional flexibility on 
licensure requirements.  See response to item 4. 

7/10/22 N 
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application and supporting document to the boards to meet this 
requirement. Will you consider moving this pending licensure 
requirement after the Submitters are shortlisted but prior to submittal of 
the Final Proposal? 

       

Add additional lines as needed. 


